
IST Co., Ltd. 
TEL : +82 31 333 4093 
FAX : +82 31 333 4094 

International Standard Technology 
 

To : Compliance Certificate Service From : S.R. Yoon 

Attn : Mr. Mike Kuo Ref. No. 02-IST(Y)-136 

CC: Mr. Scott Wang Date : July 12, 2002 

Tel No. + 1 408 463 0885 Fax No. + 1 408 463 0888 

Subject : Permissive 2-change of Video Cassette Recorder with DVD Player DV6T811N 

     □ Urgent                 □ Confirm                 ■ Request 

 

Dear Mr. Mike Kuo 

 

Hello! My name is Sang Rock Yoon. I have worked at EMC engineer in “IST 

Co.,Ltd.” since last year. 

 

 We would like to apply for FCC class II permissive change of video 

cassette recorder of Daewoo Electronics. 

 

It is changed from “RL-A700(RMC):DV6T811N-DAEWOO and DRC6000N-TOMSON” DVD 

roader to “TVM503R1(OKMCO):DRC6000N-TOMSON” DVD roader. 

In short, 
 DAEWOO TOMSON  DAEWOO TOMSON 
Model  DV6T811N DRC6000N DV6T811N DRC6000N 
Applied ROADER 
Model Name 

RL-A700 RL-A700 RL-A700 TVM503R1 

Applied ROADER  
Applicant 

RMC RMC 

Class II 
Permissive 
Change ? 

RMC OKMCO 

 

We have tested the DUT for Radiated Emissions and Conducted Emissions. 

 

If there is any problem in uploaded files or you cannot read it, please 

inform to me immediately. 

 

I hope your kindness. 

 

 

 

S.R.Yoon / EMC Engineer 
sryoon@ist.re.kr 


